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Kansas City., Mo.

June 1, 1946

Dr. Forest Allen
University ‘of' Kansas
lawrence, Kansas

Dear Dr. Allen:

Below we quote a letter just received from our bag factory in New Yorke
Please let us know what you want to do.

- ™fe have inspescted the golf bag which you sent.in for repair on order
No. 13483 KC dated Mey 2, and felt that we should write you immediately
concarning samo.

The amount of repeir work necessary to put this bag into first class condi=-
tion is so great that it is our opinion that this golf bsg should be scrap-
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Frankly, it is so bed that we do not feel that we should be asked to attempt
any repairs and if we have to proceed with this repair work the cost of same
would be so grest that it would represent a good portion of the necessary
price for & new golf bag.

Tile esarnestly recommend that Dr. Allen be contacted regarding this bag %o
ask for its disposition as we would prefer to return it as is than go ehead
and make repeirs and put through the large cherge for the repair work. Will
you pleese advise promptly as we will hold this bag awaiting your reply."

Cordially yours,

WILSON SPORTING GOODS CO.
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